
TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 


460 James Robertson Parkway 
-. " Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

June 19,2013 

Henry Walker, Esq. 
Bradley Arant Boult Cummings, LLP 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
PO Box 340025 
Nashville, TN 37203 

In Re: Docket 11-00198, Flood Cost Surcharge 

Dear Mr. Walker: 

This letter serves as a reminder that pursuant to the Authority's Final Order in Docket No. 
11-00198 (August 21,2012) and Berry's Chapel's existing tariff, the twelve month period 
for the $8.93 monthly surcharge to recover flood costs expires this month (June 2013). 
Accordingly, it is requested that a revised tariff be filed immediately removing this 
surcharge from the tariff. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (615) 741-2904, extension 188. 

Sincerely, 

David Foster 
Chief, Utilities Division 

C: Tyler Ring, President 
Berry's Chapel 
321 Billingsly Court, Suite 4 
Franklin, TN 37075 
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